

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

2010 SEP 14 P 4: 30

Brent Conrad
5336 Elkhorn Road
Las Vegas, Nevada 89131Phone (702) 379-3060
Fax (702) 656-3556

Date: September 13, 2010
From: Brent Conrad
To: City of Las Vegas - Councilwoman Tarkanian
Attn: Beverly
Fax #: 702-382-4803
RE: VAR-37831 (Sandra Lippincott)
Pages: 1 including cover
Memo:

After speaking with Councilwoman Tarkanian, we would ask for a continuance of one month, so that we may visit with the neighbors regarding the ability to have the structure in question stucco coated to bring it up to fire code. To do so would require access from the neighbors' yard. I believe that date would be October 20th, 2010. Thank you for your understanding and we look forward to hearing back from you.

Brent Conrad